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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B564 
 

This two and one half story rectangular brick building on a daylight concrete basement 

foundation was constructed in 1950 as a women’s dormitory on the site of the former 

Oak Cottage.  Classical in style, it is bilaterally symmetrical, with nine bays, some having 

paired windows.  The entry, centered on the south side features a paneled door with 

sidelights and fanlight over, covered with a pedimented portico on study Tuscan Doric 

columns.  The hipped roof has 3 gable roofed dormers on north and south sides one each 

on west and east ends.  The eaves are closed and form a cornice over the frieze band.  

Windows are 8/8 double hung sash.  Corners of the building feature brick quoins in relief, 

a Linfield campus motif. 

 

“Completed in the summer of 1950, with spacious quarters for eighty women, the big 

building seemed to have everything but a proper name.  For five years it was referred to 

by the non-committal title of “New Women’s Dorm.”  Then, at the 1955 commencement, 

Dr. Dillin announced that the building had been named Campbell Hall, in honor of the 

William C. Campbell family, one of the oldest in McMinnville.  Chester Campbell, ’08, 

participated in the naming ceremony.”  (Jonas A. Jonasson, in Kenneth Holmes’ 

Linfield’s Hundred Years, 1956, p. 62). 
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